

Message

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=217097]
Sent: 13/04/2017 2:49:45 PM
To: 'Katona, Keley (ENERGY)' [Keley.Katona@ontario.ca]; Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) [Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca]
CC: KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC [/o=OH/ou=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=125117]
Subject: FW: Minister Letter to OPG
Attachments: 20170413-Letter from Province to OPG-LSB ESP Consolidated v2_clean.docx

Keley

See the recommended changes to the letter. I reviewed these with the accounting team and both are needed to ensure the effective consolidation of the SPV into OPG. In particular the first change is critical. The second is important as the activity we undertake needs to be in the interest of OPG recognizing that the ratepayer impact is critical.

Thanks